
From: Murray, David (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 9:44 PM
To: Agen, Jarrod (GOV); Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Subject: Fwd: Request for Phone Call with Congressman Kildee
Attachments: image001.gif

Just wanted to make you guys aware. My guess is that the call will lead to another round of stories.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Emmitt, Beth (GOV)" <emmittb@michigan.gov>
Date: September 24, 2015 at 9:26:17 PM EDT
To: "Dickinson, Jordan" <jordan.dickinson@mail.house.gov>
Cc: "Rospond, Laurie (GOV)" <rospondl@michigan.gov>, "Mcbride, Bill (GOV)" <mcbrideb@michigan.gov>, "Murray, David (GOV)" <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Request for Phone Call with Congressman Kildee

Hi Jordan,

The Governor is going to be traveling most of the day tomorrow, but we work to see if we can find a good time cell-wise and get back with you in the morning.

Thanks,
Beth

On Sep 24, 2015, at 7:05 PM, Dickinson, Jordan <jordan.dickinson@mail.house.gov> wrote:

Hi Beth and Laurie,

My boss would like to set up a phone call with Governor Snyder regarding the lead in the water in Flint. He would like to do it tomorrow if possible due to the immediacy of the problem. Please let me know if we can get something scheduled for tomorrow.

Thank you,

Jordan Dickinson
Legislative Assistant
Congressman Dan Kildee (MI-05)
227 Cannon House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515
Phone: (202) 225-3611
www.dankildee.house.gov



<image002.gif> <image003.jpg> <image004.png>

[Sign up for Congressman Dan Kildee's e-newsletter](#)

